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From: Dodd, Mark MR <mark.dodd@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2014 1:34 PM
To: '; Julian LEEMBRUGGEN
Cc: Gilding, Simeon MR
Subject: FW: VCDF interview with Ian McPhedran [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Untitl2.gif; twitter_logo_sm.png; facebook_logo_sm.jpg

For‐Official‐Use‐Only 
 

 Julian, Furthur OSB asylum seeker abuse allegations ‐ Please note, cheers rgds Mark 
 
  _____ 
 
From: Reis, Alison MS 
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2014 13:28 
To: Dodd, Mark MR; Horton, Rebecca MS; 'WARDELL Matthew' 
Cc:   
Subject: VCDF interview with   [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 
 
 
 
For‐Official‐Use‐Only 
 
Mark, Bec and Matt, 
 

 
 
During the i/v   asked AM Binskin about the IMA's allegations of mistreatment. 
 
VCDF stated 
 
*       We take any allegations seriously. 
*       He has seen no information to sustantiate the claims of mistreatment. 
*       He has the highest respect for Navy pers and ADF pers conducting border protection ops ‐ they're well trained, 
very mature and there is no evidence to substantiate the claims. 
 

 asked directly whether ADF pers had provided first aid. 
 
VCDF stated that 
 
*       It is his understanding that they were treated and given first aid. 
 
Regards, Ali 
 
 
   Alison Reis 
   Strategic Communications Advisor to 
   General David Hurley 
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   Chief of the Defence Force 
 
   T  02 6265 3398 
     
   F  02 6265 1345 
   E alison.reis@defence.gov.au<mailto:alison.reis@defence.gov.au> 
   R1‐5‐CDF Suite, Russell Offices 
 
 
  @DavidHurley_CDF<http://www.twitter.com/DavidHurley CDF>              General David 
Hurley<http://www.facebook.com/GeneralDavidHurley> 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 
70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete 
the email. 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 
70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete 
the email. 
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and/or copyright information.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the 
Privacy Act 1988.  The official departmental privacy policy can be viewed on the department's website at 
www.immi.gov.au.  See: 
http://www.immi.gov.au/functional/privacy.htm 
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MINISTER: 
 
I AM HERE TODAY TO MARK THE CENTENARY OF THE ROYAL AUSTRALIAN NAVY'S SUBMARINE SERVICE BUT I STAND 
FIRMLY BEHIND THE COMMENTS MADE BY MY PARLIAMENTARY COLLEAGUES. I BELIEVE GEORGE ROBERTS COVERAGE 
OF THE ASYLUM SEEKER ABUSE ALLEGATIONS MERITS THE ABC BEING PUT ON THE PROGRAMS OF CONCERN LIST. 
 
THE ALLEGATIONS AND LETS BE QUITE CLEAR ABOUT THIS ‐ THAT IS ALL THEY WERE ‐ AMOUNTED TO A SLUR AGAINST 
THE MEN AND WOMEN OF THE ROYAL AUSTRALIAN NAVY. THE CHIEF OF NAVY REJECTED THE CLAIMS ‐ NAVY 
PERSONNEL PROVIDED FIRST AID TO THOSE WHO WERE HURT ‐ SO THIS WARRANTS NOTHING LESS THAN AN 
UNRESERVED APOLOGY FROM ABC MANAGEMENT. 
 
(IF PRESSED) 
 
NOW LIKE MOST AUSTRALIANS I LOVE MY ABC BUT AS A  FORMER PRACTISING LAWYER, I WOULD STRONGLY SUGGEST 
THE CLAIMS CARRIED BY CORRESPONDENT GEORGE ROBERTS THAT NAVY PERSONNEL ABUSED ASYLUM SEEKERS 
FAILED TO MEET THE ORGANISATION'S  OWN STANDARDS OF FAIRNESS AND OBJECTIVITY. THE STORY SHOULD NOT 
HAVE GONE TO AIR GIVEN THE SPURIOUS NATURE OF THE CLAIMS ‐ REMEMBER THE OLD ADDAGE ‐ IF IN DOUBT LEAVE 
IT OUT. BUT LET'S NOT DUMP ALL THE BLAME ON POOR OLD GEORGE ‐ WHERE WERE THE ABC'S EDITORS, SUB EDITORS 
AND FACT CHECKERS ‐ MISSING IN ACTION IT SEEMS. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Mark Dodd 
Senior Media Adviser 
Office of Senator the Hon David Johnston Minister for Defence 
(t) 02 62777923 
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